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Departement of Indian Affairs

Ottawa ONt

Dear Sirs:

For Bometime I have known of certain structurel Oil Lands

on one of the Indian Reserves up to the present time this land has not

been surveyed or Hstematically had any geology on same, and I would

that provided I get a survey at our own expense and all the necessary

date which we would require, would the Dept give us a certain time

within reason that we might ask before we would have to start our.drilling

operations

In leaving vil lands from the Dept do you mention and have

inforced a.drilling contract within a certain time,.should our Co think-

favorably of the possibility they would require a large acreage

with a view to developing same, Trusting to hear soon from you in this

matter. I am

Yours trchs

the Jurisr &c.d E.d. William's
B L Williams
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Vancouver B C Cap
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